




ITEM I. B. 

















ITEM III. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager  
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: August 6, 2019 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to Re-zone 800 Lexington 
Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS# 
005769-04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-04-002) from 
RS-3 (Single Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family 
Residential). 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to re-zone 
800 Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS# 
005769-04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-04-002) from RS-3 (Single 
Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family Residential). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

This rezoning request includes three properties zoned RS-3 Single Family 
Residential.  The largest parcel at 800 Lexington Avenue is 1.52 acres and is 
owned by Broad Brook-CT LLC, who is the primary applicant.  The applicant is 
also serving as the agent for the property owner at 1815 8th Street.  Because the 
applicant is required to have a minimum of two (2) acres to rezone property to a 
zoning district that is not contiguous to this property, the City was asked to allow 
its adjacent parcel at 800A Lexington Avenue be part of the rezoning request to 
meet the two (2) acre threshold.   

One structure, the former Cayce Grammar School, is located at 800 Lexington 
Avenue and is approximately 6,087 square feet.  The parcel at 800A Lexington 
Avenue is vacant and a single family residence is located at 1815 8th Street.   

This rezoning does not result in any change of uses from RS-3 Single Family 
Residential to RS-4 Single Family Residential.  However, some lot dimensions 
and setbacks do change.  The minimum lot size is reduced from 7,200 square 
feet to 5,000 square feet.  The minimum lot width is reduced from 60 feet to 50 
feet.  The rear yard setback is reduced from 20 feet to 15 feet.  Many of the 
surrounding lots currently have a lot width of 50 feet.  The minimum side setback 

ITEM IV. A. 



of five (5) feet remains the same, as well as the minimum front setback of 25 
feet. 
 
The requested re-zoning is in compliance with the Zoning Ordinance and is 
permitted as a zoning district in accordance with the criteria of the 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map. 
 
The Planning Commission considered the request for re-zoning at their meeting 
on June 17, 2019. The hearing for the rezoning request was opened to the 
public.  Two members of the public spoke against the re-zoning request because 
of their concern about the smaller lot sizes and the close proximity of the houses 
to each other.  Two members of the public spoke in favor of the re-zoning, citing 
the potential for new housing in the area. 

 
The Planning Commission voted on the requested re-zoning, to the RS-4 zoning 
designation, at the Planning Commission Meeting on June 17, 2019.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve Second Reading of an 
Ordinance to re-zone 800 Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-001), 800A 
Lexington Avenue (TMS# 005769-04-004), and 1815 8th Street (TMS# 005769-
04-002) from RS-3 (Single Family Residential) to RS-4 (Single-Family 
Residential). 



 1  
 

 
 WHEREAS, the Owner/Applicant requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the property comprising and shown as 800 Lexington Avenue (TMS 005769-04-001) and 
1815 8th Street (TMS 005769-04-002), now zoned Single Family Residential (RS-3) to Single family 
Residential (RS-4), and 
 
 WHEREAS, City Administration requested that the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to 
re-designate the property comprising and shown as 800A Lexington Avenue (TMS 5769-04-004) now 
zoned Single Family Residential (RS-3) to Single family Residential (RS-4), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to receive 
comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on June 17, 2019, to review public comments and 

vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to recommend this change to the 
existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Cayce, in 
Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on the attached sketch, is 
hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as RS-4, Single Family 
Residential: 
 

Tax Map Number 005769-04-001 
800 Lexington Avenue 

 
Tax Map Number 005769-04-004 

800A Lexington Avenue 
 

Tax Map Number 005769-04-002 
1815 8th Street 

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2019. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA              ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2019-11 
Amending Zoning Map and Rezoning 
Property Located at 800 Lexington Ave 
(TMS 005769-04-001), 800A Lexington Ave 
(TMS 005769-04-004) and 1815 8th Street 
(TMS 005769-04-002) from RS-3 to RS-4 



RE-ZONING REQUEST
800 LEXINGTON AVE

800A LEXINGTON AVE
1815 8TH ST

800A

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3

RS-3
M-1

738

800

824

720
718

729

711

741

822

842

800

701

817 815

806

803
801

737

736 726 724

723 719
715

723
719

807

739

821 819

804

820
816

735

731

716

833
829

825
821 819

815
809

801

740
738

737

736
734

807
803

800
740

737
832 828

820
816 812

808

1810

1931

1821

1815

1909

1803

1846

1840

1830

1822

1814

718 1/2

1840 1/2

3rd St

Poplar St 8th
 St

Oakland Ave

Lexington Ave

7th St

Holland Ave

8th St

Legend
PROPERTIES WITHIN 200 FT OF REZONING REQUEST
REZONING REQUEST

Rezoning Request
MA004-19

800 Lexington Ave, 800A Lexington Ave &
1815 8th St



Memorandum
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Carroll Williamson, Planning and Development Director 

Date: July 23, 2019 

Subject: Discussion and Approval of Hospitality Tax Grant Funding for Fiscal Year 2020 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

Issue 

City Council approval is needed to utilize Hospitality Tax funds to award grants during the 2020 fiscal 
year.   

Discussion 

Grant Requests 
The City received 11 Hospitality Tax Fund grant requests totaling $138,775. Applications were 
accepted from April 22nd to May 31st, 2019. Requests were made for grant funding for events and/or 
projects taking place during fiscal year 2020. 

Hospitality Tax Revenues: 
As of July 23, 2019, the City had a Hospitality Tax Fund balance of $675,840. In fiscal year 2019, 
revenues collected total $1,204,995.33. Based on this revenue, staff projects a FY20 total Hospitality 
Tax revenue collection of at least $1,250,000.  

Hospitality Tax Expenditures: 
During this fiscal year, the City budgeted $839,905 in Hospitality Tax Funds for fiscal year 2020 
operation and maintenance of tourism-related activities and capital items. Staff also recommends 
holding back $167,200 for hospitality tax projects related to the 12,000 Year History Park, Arts District 
Development and a Citywide Wayfinding Plan, in the fund balance as designated reserve.  

2019-20 projected revenue $1,250,000 
Budgeted transfer to FY20 operation and maintenance / 
capital items  

- $839,905

Hold in reserve - $167,200
Eligible for grant making or undesignated fund balance  $242,895

Attached for Council review are the following documents: 
• 2019 Hospitality Tax Fund Grant Review
• FY2020 Hospitality Tax Fund Grant Review
• Copies of each grant application

ITEM IV. B. 



Recommendation  
 

Staff recommends Council hold back $167,200 in the fund balance as reserve and approve staff’s 
suggested levels for grants. Staff recommends making 10 grant awards for FY2020 totaling $86,500, 
as listed below. Staff recommends accepting an application from the Cayce Arts Guild at the time 
when a specific event has been planned.  State law does not allow hospitality tax funds to be used for 
the rental or purchase of a year-round facility. 
 
Council may approve, deny or reduce any of the grant requests and/or the reserve amount. 
 

FY20 Hospitality Tax Fund Grant Request 
 

Organization Event  FY2020  
Request  

 FY 2020 Staff 
Recommenda

tion  
Notes 

Cayce 
Historical 
Museum 

Children's 
Colonial Fair  $ 2,500   $ 2,500  Marketing 

Cayce Events 
Committee 

Cayce Fall 
Fest  $ 15,000   $ 15,000  Marketing, supplies, other 

Cayce/West 
Columbia 
Chamber  

Rocky Horror 
Picture Show 
Festival  $ 2,000   $ 2,000  Marketing 

Cayce/West 
Columbia 
Chamber  

Holiday 
Parade of 
Lights  $ 7,000   $ 7,000  Marketing 

Girls on the 
Run 

Girls on the 
Run 5K  $ 23,100   $ 18,000  Marketing, supplies, operations 

River Alliance 
Tartan Day 
South   $ 36,000   $ 30,000  Marketing 

Senior 
Resources  

March for 
Meals 5K  $ 2,500   $ 2,000  Marketing, supplies 

Cayce Arts 
Guild Facilities  $ 36,000  

 N/A; but 
will 
reconsider 
for events  Rental/Purchase Facility 

The Woman's 
Club of Cayce Hot Flash 5K  $ 9,150   $ 5,000  Marketing, supplies, operations 

Cayce Public 
Safety 
Foundation 

Cayce Serves 
Tennis 
Tournament  $ 5,525   $ 5,000  Marketing, supplies, operations 

  Totals   $ 138,775   $ 86,500    
 



 2019-20 Hospitality Tax Fund Grant Applications

Organization Contact Event  Funding 
Request  Rec. Funding Funding Use Event 

Date(s)
 Estimated 
Attendees 

 Non-
Residents 

1 Cayce Historical Museum
Andy Thomas  803-550-9530 
athomas@caycesc.gov Children's Colonial Fair  $            2,500  $            2,500 Marketing 5/16/20 300               75               

2 Cayce Events Committee

Danny Creamer 
dannycreamer@gmail.com     
803-550-9520 Cayce Fall Fest  $          15,000  $          15,000 

Marketing, 
supplies, other 10/5/19 800               300

3 Cayce/West Columbia Chamber 

Richard Skipper 
richard@cwcchamber.com     
803-794-6504

Rocky Horror Picture Show 
Festival  $            2,000  $            2,000 Marketing 10/26/19 1500 1000

4 Cayce/West Columbia Chamber 

Richard Skipper 
richard@cwcchamber.com     
803-794-6504 Holiday Parade of Lights  $            7,000  $            7,000 Marketing 12/14/19 ? ?

5 Girls on the Run

Courtney Fisher 
courtney.fisher@girlsonther
un.org                                                
803-381-0482 Girls on the Run 5K  $          23,100  $          18,000 

Marketing, 
supplies, 
operations

11/23/19 & 
4/25/2020 3,000            2,910          

6 River Alliance

John Banks 
johnbanks@columbiaspeed
way.com                                     
803-765-2200 Tartan Day South  $          36,000  $          30,000 Marketing

4/2/20-
4/5/20 18,500          17,250

7 Senior Resources 

Bridget Winston 
bwinston@seniorresroucesi
nc.org  803-252-7734 March for Meals 5K  $            2,500  $            2,000 

Marketing, 
supplies 3/7/20 350               325             

9 Cayce Arts Guild

Renea Eshleman 
reshleman@sc.rr.com          
803-767-5505 Facilities  $          36,000 

 N/A; but will 
reconsider for 
events 

Rental/Purchase 
Facility TBD 600               300             

10 The Woman's Club of Cayce Kay Hutchinson Hot Flash 5K  $            9,150  $            5,000 

Marketing, 
supplies, 
operations TBA 250               225             

11 Cayce Public Safety Foundation Kay Hutchinson
Cayce Serves Tennis 
Tournament  $            5,525  $            5,000 

Marketing, 
supplies, 
operations TBA 120               100             

Totals 138,775$        86,500$          24,450 21,860



1 

Memorandum
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tracy Hegler, City Manager 
Blake Bridwell, Director of Utilities 
Karalyn Miskie, City Engineer 
Jimmy Gleaton, Captain, Public Safety 

Date: August 6, 2019 

Subject: Raw Water Intake Facility Standby Generator Project 

Issue 

Consideration of bid award for replacement of the existing generator located at the raw water intake 
facility.   

Background/Discussion 

During the 2015 flood, power failed to the existing generator.  The generator had to be turned on 
manually and access at the time was by boat only.  SCE&G could not access the power line and the 
generator almost ran out of diesel fuel after three (3) days.  The City had to borrow a high profile truck 
from the National Guard to refuel the generator.  This FEMA grant is for a new, larger-capacity 
backup power generator with a new automatic transfer switch providing an automatic transfer of 
power from the electric grid to the generator in the event that the facility loses power from the 
standard electric grid. This will be located at the site of the current generator and will exceed the 500-
year floodplain requirements. 

American Engineering Consultants, AEC, is the design engineer for this project, as approved by City 
Council on October 2, 2018.  

Plans, specifications and requests for proposals were sent to seven (7) companies for the referenced 
project.  Five (5) packages were received by City staff.  The proposals as received are listed below: 

Company Proposal Amount 

AAA Utility and Const. LLC  $532,000.00 
DNB Electric, Inc.   $542,420.00 
Burriss Electrical, Inc. $544,610.00 
Metro-Dwellings LLC $647,391.00 
Gregory Electric, Inc $668,600.00 
Hobgood Electric  No Bid 
Southern Energy Resources LLC No Bid 

The company with the lowest, most responsive proposal, for the requested work, is AAA Utility and 
Construction, LLC at $532,000.00.   

ITEM IV. C. 



2 

The project will receive 75% funding from a FEMA grant.  The grant requires a 25% match from the 
City’s Utility Fund, which is approved within the FY20 budget.    
 
Work is expected to start soon upon Council approval.  A 180-day project time (substantial 
completion) is anticipated.  
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that City Council award the project to AAA Utility and Construction, LLC in the 
amount of $532,000.00 and authorize the City Manager to execute the related agreement.   

  
 



AAA Utility and Construction LLC 1 $532,000.00

Burriss Electrical, Inc. 3 $544,610.00

DNB Electric, Inc. 2 $542,420.00

Gregory Electric, Inc. $668,600.00

Hobgood Electric NO BID

Metro-Dwellings LLC $647,391.00

Southern Energy Resources LLC NO BID

American Engineering Consultants, Inc.

Raw Water Intake Facility Standby Generator Replacement

CITY OF CAYCE

BID TABULATION FORM

July 11, 2019 at 2:00 PM

AEC Project No.:  18-037

CONTRACTOR
TOTAL LUMP SUM 

BASE BID





        APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

CAYCE CITY HALL 
1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 

Monday, June 17, 2019 
6:00 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson. Members present were
Chris Kueny, Chris Jordan, Stockton Wells, Joe Long, and Robert Power.
Maudra Brown was absent excused. Staff present were Carroll Williamson and
Monique Ocean.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chris Kueny made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 20, 2019
meeting.  Chris Jordan seconded the motion.  All were in favor.

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Monique Ocean confirmed that the public and media had been made aware of the
Public Hearing.

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – Map Amendment 004-19
A request by the owner/applicant for a zoning change from RS-3 (Single Family
Residential) to RS-4 (Single Family Residential).  The properties are located at 800
Lexington Ave (TMS 5769-04-001), 800A Lexington Ave (TMS 005769-04-004)
and 1815 8th Street (TMS 005769-04-002).
a. Opening Statement
Carroll Williamson began by explaining the application to rezone the property. Mr.
Williamson stated the application included 3 properties - the property owned by the
applicant, another contiguous property, and property owned by the City.  Mr.
Williamson explained that the other properties needed to be included in the
application to add up to the required 2 acres needed for the rezoning request. Mark
James came before the Commission as the applicant/owner to explain the request.
Mr. James stated that the requested rezoning would involve modest changes to
the existing zoning and he feels the request keeps in-line with the neighborhood.
Mr. James stated that, of the two buildings on the lot, the smaller one would be
demolished – he stated his company could not find any historic value to the
building.  In response to questions from the Commission, Mr. James stated the
initial feedback from the SCDOT has been favorable in relation to the proposed
driveways that would be needed for the new development.  Also in response to

ITEM VI. A. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
JUNE 17, 2019 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

questions from the Commission, Mr. James stated there were no plans for the 
remaining building and they are looking in to options for it.   
b. Public Testimony 
Mr. Mike Pazery and Ms. Valerie Chaney spoke in favor of the rezoning request.  
Ms. Vicky Henderson and Mr. Jason Stegall spoke against the rezoning request.  
c. Adjourn Hearing 
With no further discussion, the public hearing was closed. 
 

V. MOTION – Map Amendment 004-19 
Mr. Kueny made a motion to recommend the request to Council for approval.  Mr. 
Wells seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  
 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
There was no other business. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Power made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Long seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor. 

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

August 6, 2019 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

  CAYCE BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
The Beatification Foundation has two (2) open positions and has received a potential member 
application from Mr. Charles Carson.  His application is attached for Council’s review.     

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – ONE (1) POSITION 
The open position must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce. 

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Edward Landry no longer lives in the City.  There are no recommendations at this time. 

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design 
Professional. There are no recommendations at this time. 

MUSEUM COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Leo Redmond resigned therefore there is one open position.  There are no recommendations at this 
time.      

ITEM VI. B. 



CITY OF CAYCE 

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION 

APPOINTMENT APPLICATION 

Name: C.bacie� 
Home AddreJk;;Jt;d(J�city, State, Zip {7J;41-);;q, f �?°.;20S-

Telephone: '£}-j  E-Mail Address  
Resident of Cayce: 0 Yes � Number of Years

-----

Business Located in Cayce: � □ No Number of Years __ '7_'/_,._' __ _

Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than a minor traffic 

violation? □ Yes � If yes, specify below:

Membership Information (Professional, Neighborhood and/or Civic Organizations}:

.BIA of Ce�(;£/ Geakr¥WtW:i2£w/J/r, fk,.,,/u--lli(tfiMf u-�
Volunteer Work: ______________________ _

"/4d-�,��, �fl f 1<1-IQ/;&/1,, Qo(f hredto/
Return to: 

Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

City of Cayce, P.O. Box 2004, Cayce, SC 29171-2004 

Telephone: 803-796-9020 • Fax: 803-796-9072 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - July 9, 2019 Coucnil Meeting Minutes
	Item I. B. - July 17, 2019 Council Strategic Planning Session
	Item III. A. - Proclamation
	Item IV. A - White Paper 800 Lexington Ave
	Item IV. A. - Ordinance 800 Lexington Ave rezoning
	Item IV. A - Map 800 Lexington Ave
	Item IV. B. - White Paper FY20 H Tax Requests
	Item IV. B. - 2020 H Tax Grant Applications with recommendation
	2020 Applications

	Item IV. C. - White Paper FEMA Grant for new Generator_Contract Award
	Item IV. C. - Bid Tabulation
	Item IV. C. - Bid Certification
	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Approved Minutes.06.17.19
	Item VI. B. - Appts & Reappts
	Item VI. B. - Potential Foundation Member Application

